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29" September, 2020.

REF: GDC/MSC/005/20-21/dk-fk
TO: ALL BIDDERS

Dear Sirs,

RE: TENDER FOR PROVISION OF LIF

° ADDENDUM 3: CLARIFICATION

TING AND HOISTING EQUIPMENT INSPECTION

S

ERVICES AT PAKA & KOROSI

GEOTHERMAL _PROJECT, BARINGO COUNTY-

GDC/DPL/OT/005/2020:2021.

In response to bidder’s request for clarification, GDC wishes to provide the following response;

S.N

BIDDER’S QUESTION

GDC’S RESPONSE

1.

Please confirm if food and accommodation are
provided by GDC to the inspectors at the rig sites?

Contractor shall provide food and
accommodation for his personnel at the rig
site as per schedule of requirements &
description of service item S.

| Please confirm if transportation is provided by GDC

to the inspectors from Nairobi to rigs sites and
back?

Contractor shall provide transport for his
personnel as per schedule of requirements
& description of service item 4.

| Please confirm if all items to be inspected have

COCs or Test Certificates which can be shared prior
to our arrival so we can review before we inspect.

Not all items have COC/test certificates.
Available documents will be shared for
review prior to the exercise

| Is the inspection require only for thorough visual

inspection or is there also NDT requirements i.e.
MPI on hooks and forks?

Scope of works is thorough visual
inspection

Is there load testing required on the cranes or
winches?

Cranes and winches shall be load tested

Is there a genie lift/cherry picker at the rig sites for
use if needed by the inspectors?

Cherry picker is available for use by the
inspection team

| Is there internet at the rig sites for use if needed by

the inspectors? (If internet is available we can use
our ARCUS software based tablets for inspection.
This will help us also to manage your inspections
and schedule the same.)

Internet is available at operating rigs and
camp sites, However inspectors can have
alternative solutions if higher speeds and
stable internet is required

| Are the inspections reports required in hard copy or

soft copy in PDF?

Reports are required both in hard and soft
copies

Since the equipment in each rig/rig site have to be

inspected, before travelling to the next site, we can
quote prices per rig/rig site instead of all together.

Please confirm if acceptable?

Prices to be quoted as per section VI price
schedule.

NB/ All other requirements/instructions remain unchanged.
Yours Faithfully
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